
Searchable Biographies (Government 
Section) 

http://www.freepint.com/gary/bibs.htm#
Government

Searchable Government Databases 
http://campus.umr.edu/library/gov/datab

.html
Searchable Government Databases, by 
subject 

http://library.stmarytx.edu/acadlib/doc/el
ectronic/dbases.htm

Searchable Government Databases 
U.S.G. Printing Office 

http://www.gpoaccess.gov/multidb.html
State and County Quick Facts 

http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/
Statistical Abstract of the United States 

http://www.census.gov/statab/www/
Transportation Statistics 

http://www.bts.gov/
U.S. Census 

http://www.census.gov
Federal Forms and Applications 

http://www.fedforms.gov/
Abbreviations and Acronyms 

http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-
bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=2003_gover
nment_manual&docid=193760tx_xx
x-112

Contacts and Directories 
http://www.firstgov.gov/Contact/Directo

ries.shtml

 
Alabama State Data Center (ASDC) 

http://cber.cba.ua.edu/asdc.html   
Federal Statistics 

http://www.fedstats.gov/
Aging Statistics 

http://www.agingstats.gov/
American FactFinder 

http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/BasicFac
tsServlet

Child and Family Statistics 
http://www.childstats.gov/

County and City Data Book 2000 
http://www.census.gov/prod/www/ccdb.html

Crime and Justice Statistics 
js/http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/b

Economic Indicators 
http://www.economicindicators.gov/

Fed es 

ww.iolp.gsa.gov/iolp/

erally Owned and Leased Properti
Database 

http://w
Ge

.gov/
ographic Data 
http://www.fgdc

Ge rtal ospatial One-Stop Po
http://www.geodata.gov

Go Locator Service 

www.gils.net/index.html

vernment Information 
(GILS) 

http://
He

.gov/nchs/
alth Statistics 
http://www.cdc

La
gov/

bor Statistics 
http://stats.bls.

Population Clock – U.S. and World 
opcld.hthttp://www.census.gov/main/www/p

ml
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